Swafford, Christie

“sh\ped

Suiaject:

Hello Ms. Stocker,

All FOIA requests-

Act (FOIA) office.

Cook, Elise

Monday, December 20, 2004 10:35 AM
‘Stocker, Caraol'

OCIO FOIA

RE: Ave Maria College

should be sent to the Department of Education's Freedom of Information
The FOIA office handles the receipt and distribution of the FOIA requests

to the different offices in the Department. I will forward this email to them for you.

_In the future, your requests should be sent to the FOIA office at OCIO.FOIA@ed.gov if you
wish to email the request. You can also fax a request to them at (202) 245-6623 or send it in

via regular mail to:

U.S. Department of Education
OCIO FOIA Oftice

- 400 Maryland Ave, SW

Thank you.

Elise Cook

Potomac Center Plaza, Room 9148
Washington, DC 20202

Attention: FOIA Document Manager

FSA FOIA Coordinator
FSA Communications

UCP-114H3
(202) 377-4004

From: Stocker, Carol [mailto:CStocker@S4Online.com]
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 3:47 PM

To: Cook, Elise

Subject: Ave Maria College

Dear Ms‘. Cook:

I represent Father Neil Roy, a member of the Board of Trustees of Ave Maria College,
. who is currently suing the College for failing to meet its obligations under Michigan's non-
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profit corporation statute.

Under the FOIA, I am requesting a copy of the Preacquisition Review Notice sent to the
College on or about November 15, 2004 by the Department of Education.

Your prompt attention to this request is greatly appreciated.

Joseph A. Golden

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm Sommers
Schwartz Silver & Schwartz, P.C. that we consider to be confidential or privileged The
information is intended solely for the recipient and use by any other party is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission
in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (01.248.355. 03 00) or by electronic mail
(email@s4online.com). Thank you.

Carol Stocker

Secretary to Joseph A. Golden
(248) 355-0300 (x1230)
2000 Town Center, Ste. 900
Southfield, MI 48075 '
Date: 12-17-04




